

LAKSAMEE NANGAM

REGISTERED NURSE

ABOUT ME

I'm a newly graduated Nursery Nurse with 5 months of experience in a neonatal ward. I enjoy supporting mothers with breastfeeding, helping babies grow healthy, and guiding parents on infant care. During my 2nd to 4th years of nursing studies, I gained valuable experience training in various hospital wards, including the surgical ward, medical ward, Intensive Care Unit (ICU), emergency, pediatrics, and maternity, among others, which helped me develop my knowledge, skills, and patience for my current role.

CONTACT

Phone

083-757-8784

Email

laksamee.nangam@gmail.com

Address

202 Moo 20 Tambon Nong Thep Amphoe Non Narai Surin 32130

EDUCATION

Secondary Education

• Naraikamphongwittaya school 2015– 2020 | GPA: 3.33

Bachelor's Degree

 Boromarajonani College of Nursing Surin

2021- 2024 | GPA: 2.87

SKILL

- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft PowerPoint/Canva
- Collaboration
- Creative Thinking
- Problem Solving
- Flexible & Adaptability

EXPERIENCE

2015-2020

Naraikamphongwittaya school

- I participated in a national-level Sudoku competition and won a silver medal. Sudoku helps me develop critical thinking and concentration.
- I also enjoy attending camps and participating in various activities. These experiences allow me to develop teamwork, leadership, and social skills while learning new things in a fun and engaging environment.
- 2021-2024

Boromarajonani College of Nursing Surin

 Undertook intensive training in surgical, medical, ICU, emergency, pediatric, and maternity wards. Gained experience in patient assessment, medication administration, wound care, and daily nursing care following nursing standards. Developed clinical reasoning, teamwork, and communication skills, and performed ALS for patients with cardiac arrest.